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Legislative File No: 2005-0377

TO: City Council Members
FROM: Susan Galeczka, City Council Liaison
DATE: May 19, 2005

SUBJECT: Public Hearing Re: Grand/Sakwa v Rochester Hills

City Council at its regular meeting of Wednesday, May 18th, 2005 set a public hearing to hear comments
regarding the Reinstatement of and Amendment to the Consent Judgment in the case, Grand/Sakwa
Properties Acquisitions, LLC v City of Rochester Hills, Oakland County Circuit Court Case No. 02-046199-
AW, concerning the development use of the property consisting of approximately 112 acres located south of
M-59, east of Adams, adjacent to the new M-59/Adams interchange in the City of Rochester Hills, Michigan.
The public hearing notice was published in the Sunday, May 22, 2005 editions of the Rochester Eccentric and
the Oakland Press. A copy of the proposed documents for public review was made available to the public in
the Clerk’s Office beginning Monday, May 23, 2005. After the public hearing, if Council is ready to move
forward, a proposed resolution has been included for your consideration.
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